
 

111 W. Merrimac  Telephone:  608-935-3238 

Dodgeville, WI 53533   Fax:  608-935-9655 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Chief of Police Brandon Wilhelm 
 

“To protect and serve, in partnership with our community, through integrity and compassion.” 

 

 

TO:  Dodgeville City Common Council 

 

FROM: Chief Brandon Wilhelm 

 

RE:  Request for Sale/Auction of Used Equipment   

 

Requesting approval in the form of a motion, to allow for the sale of the following equipment. 

Items would first be offered to staff for purchase to eliminate any potential service costs related 

to sale via auction. Anything not sold would be provided to Wisconsin Surplus for auction.  

 

Firearms accessories price list  New cost  Used Value # available 

Springfield XD magazines    $23/each  $5/each 14 

1911 magazines    $37/each  $5/each 18 

Hogue 1911 grip    $27/each  $5/each 2 

Aimpoint M4s red dot    $979   $300  1 

Insight MX3 light    $ discontinued  $10  2 

1911 leather concealment holster  $ discontinued  $25  1 

Mossberg 500 stocks    $79 stock, $39 fore $20  3 

Hogue Mossberg 500 stock kit  $60 for comparison    $20  1 

Springfield XD .45    $475.00  $225  11 

1911 parts     $300   $100($1 each) (Multiple) 

Duty Holsters for 1911/Springfield XD $50-150  $20  25 

Magazine Holders 1911/Springfield XD $30-90   $10  25 

Misc. Firearms Accessories   Any <$25 value $1  Multiple 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

 
 

Brandon Wilhelm 

Chief of Police 


